# San Pasqual Union School District

## The Little School in the Valley

15305 Rockwood Road, Escondido, CA 92027-6700 Phone 760-745-4931 Fax 760-745-2473 E-Mail spusd@sanpasqualunion.net Website: www.sanpasqualunion.com

## **BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING**

Tuesday, June 16, 2015 at San Pasqual Union School

CALL TO ORDER	
Blaise Jackson, Vice President Angie Baker, Trustee David Hersey, Trustee	Jennifer Burrows, President Scott Heidemann, Clerk Shannon Hargrave, Supt /Secretary Cece Bostrom, Recording Secretary
I. CLOSED SESSION (5:30)	
(§ 54956.9(d)(2).  B. Personnel – appointments, transfer	e: Potential Litigation – Underground Storage Tank rs, resignations and/or reassignments. Conference with the ave, superintendent regarding negotiations (GC§54957, 54954,
,	ncipal Performance (GC§54957, 54954)
ADJOURN INTO REGULAR SE	SSION
II. REGULAR BOARD MEETIN	G
A. WELCOME TO GUESTS AND F B. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN I	
	Seconded by HeidemannBurrows
Vote: JacksonHerseyBaker	HeidemannBurrows
<ul><li>Local Control Accountability Plan</li><li>D. HEARING OF THE PUBLIC: Per topic that lies within the Board's j</li><li>E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND</li></ul>	MINUTES: Current agenda and minutes of the 05-12-15 and either the full agenda or the consent calendar must be made at
	Seconded by
	seconaea by Heidemann

Motion Ry			Seconded by		
Vote: Jackson_	Hersey	Baker	Heidemann	Burrows	
REPORTS					
	UNDATION NTENDENT				
ACTION/DISC	CUSSION IT	EMS			
I. 2015-20	16 DISTRIC	Γ BUDGET	: The Board shall o	consider approval of next year's budg	get. This
budget v	vill be voted o	on at the Jur	ne 23th meeting.		
CONSENT AG	ENDA				
J. FINANO	CIAL REPOR	TS: Collect	tion advice, revolvi	ing cash, purchase orders, donations,	credit
-	enditures, and				
				: Agreement between the San Diego	
	-			e in programs such as 6th grade camp	ρ,
		•	een Machine and S	-	
M. PERSON		act agreeme	ent for Occupationa	al Therapist and Speech Therapist.	
		of Proposed	agreements for the	e certificated and classified as follow	/ <b>S</b> •
		•	etroactive to July 1		<b>5.</b>
	•		ted for part-time st		
		_	<del>-</del>	non-management classified employed	es for
2015-20	16 school yea	ır.			
RESIGN	ING: Hugh N	Murray, Mai	intenance Manager		
RETIRE	MENT: Boni	nie Blanton,	First Grade Teach	er	
		ES: Heather	Johnson, Library o	elerk will be moving into the first gra	ıde
position.					
				chers, Allyson Essex, Erin Wilcox, l	•
	-			hers, Jennifer Michalski and Amand	a Narez
0 '11	Education Tea	acner, Stepn	ianie Jones. Presch	ool Teacher, Amanda Greenwood.	
_					
Action				Burrows	

#### **BOARD ITEMS**

- N. Comments by Trustees
- O. Next Board Meeting, June 23, 2015- Adoption of Budget and approval of LCAP.

### **ADJOURNMENT**

Separate attachments available by request at the District office. San Pasqual Union provides appropriate disability accommodations. Any person who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.